November 14, 1960

X] Paeo Natural Gas Company
Box 990
Farmington, New Mexico

Attnd Mr. Bill Shropshire

let San Juan Unit 29-G9 #1
K-35-29N-9¥

Dear Sir?

This letter will serve s your authority to produce the
cbove well from December €, 1960 to December 13, 1960
to obtain annual packer leakage teste.

It is understood that upon comnpletion of the test, the well
will remain shut In until released by this office.

Yours very truly

ECA1ks Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
cc? ‘ir. H. H. Lespercnce
ERNC, Farminpton, Nt
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Dear

EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

E. C. Arnold
Conservation Commission
Rioc Brazos Road

¢, New Mexico

Mr. Arnold:

P. 0. Box 990
Famington, New Mexico

iDate)

The following well {RBROE) is (EDHX scheduled for annual Packer
. Please release it {tbemX from shut-in to produce

test
from
Area

Dec. 6, 1560 to

Dec. 13, 1960,

No. 5& .

San Juan 29-9 No. 1 (P) K-35-29-9

Per telephone cell - 11/8/60.

ce!

H. H. Lesperance
Wm. Rodgers
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Yours very truly,
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Bill Shropshire

{EEVED

NOV1 01360




